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Crystal Brown

Subject: FW: Overhead Lighting - Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ between MP 724 and 725

From: Tyler Banick <Tyler.Banick@cn.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:35 PM 
To: Crystal Brown <Crystal.Brown@prrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Overhead Lighting - Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ between MP 724 and 725 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.  
Hi Crystal, I was speaking to our Public Works team and they asked if Peace River Regional District was the 
road authority or if BC Ministry of Transportation Infrastructure was.   The road authority would be responsible 
for the application / request for lighting.  If it is BC MOTI, you can put your ask to them and from what I 
understand they would work with CN to review and decide.  I believe the road authority is responsible for costs.

Tyler W. Banick

Manager, Public Affairs| Western Canada 
10229 – 127 Ave | Edmonton AB | T5E 0B9 
T: 780-643-7632 | C: 587-334-6936

Our Mission Is to Grow and Support CN's People, Business and Reputation

From: Crystal Brown <Crystal.Brown@prrd.bc.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:42 PM 
To: Tyler Banick <Tyler.Banick@cn.ca> 
Subject: RE: Overhead Lighting - Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ between MP 724 and 725 

Thank you 

From: Tyler Banick <Tyler.Banick@cn.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 3:34 PM 
To: Crystal Brown <Crystal.Brown@prrd.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Overhead Lighting - Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ between MP 724 and 725 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.  
Afternoon Crystal, hope you are staying healthy and safe.  I have inquired with our local track supervisor and Public 
Works manager.  I will get back to you when I hear from them  

Tyler W. Banick

Manager, Public Affairs| Western Canada 
10229 – 127 Ave | Edmonton AB | T5E 0B9 
T: 780-643-7632 | C: 587-334-6936

Our Mission Is to Grow and Support CN's People, Business and Reputation
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From: Crystal Brown <Crystal.Brown@prrd.bc.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 4:17 PM 
To: Tyler Banick <Tyler.Banick@cn.ca> 
Subject: Overhead Lighting - Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ between MP 724 and 725 

Tyler,  

Director Goodings has brought up a concern at the Baldonnel overpass in the FSJ.  The corner is quite dark and she has 
received complaints about it.  The Board is wondering what the process for installing overhead lighting would be. 

Crystal Brown  | Electoral Area Manager 
Direct: 250-784-3233 | Cell: 250-219-5397 | crystal.brown@prrd.bc.ca

PEACE RIVER REGIONAL DISTRICT | Box 810, 1981 Alaska Highway Avenue, Dawson Creek, BC V1G 4H8 
Toll Free: (24 hrs): 1-800-670-7773 | Office: 250-784-3200 | Fax: 250-784-3201 | www.prrd.bc.ca

IMPORTANT:  The information transmitted herein is confidential and may contain privileged or personal information.  It is intended solely for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed.  Any review, re-transmission, dissemination, taking of any action in reliance upon, or other use of this information by persons or entities other 
than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all digital and printed copies.   
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